
https://meet.goto.com/169764517
Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/169764517
Noelle Scoullar
Highlight





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Lindsey White submitted an application to serve on the Recreation Advisory 
Committee.  Appointing this applicant fill four of the five full member seats on this Committee. 
Staff recommends that this be a two-year appointment so that term expiration dates on the 
Committee are staggered.  The three current members all have term expiration dates of June 
30, 2025, in accordance with Section 6-2-6 of the Truro Charter. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Recreation Advisory Committee will continue to have two full 
member vacancies. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Lindsey White to the Recreation Advisory Committee 
for a two-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A1

January 15

January 15









1 
 

 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Vacancies on Select Board- Appointed Boards and Committees 
 
EXPLANATION:  As is typical, many appointments to Select Board- appointed boards and 
committees will be expiring on June 30th. In the past, incumbents in these positions fail to 
provide their paperwork in a timely manner and staff is burdened with making frequent 
contacts to ensure that all necessary forms are complete. As most boards have at least one, if 
not more, seats that expire on June 30th each year, a substantial amount of staff time is 
required to monitor, remind, and prepare these documents for each incumbent during a 
compressed time period.  
 

In an effort to encourage recruitment, community engagement and to alleviate 
administrative burden, staff will be sending an email to all board and committee members to 
let them know that if their membership is expiring, they will need to re-apply for their position 
and all associated paperwork will be required to be considered for appointment by the Select 
Board. Until their paperwork is complete, they cannot be considered for reappointment and 
their seat shall not be “held.” New applicants to the seats will be required to submit their 
application in advance of being considered for appointment by the Select Board and, if 
appointed, all other paperwork will be required prior to being sworn in. If there are 
applications from both an incumbent and a new applicant for a seat, both applications will be 
submitted to the Select Board for consideration of an open seat. Hopefully, this will encourage 
more engagement as new applicants are able to apply for seats regardless of whether the 
incumbent is interested in re-appointment. This procedure will also encourage incumbents to 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

submit their paperwork in a timely manner for consideration. 
 
 Applications for contested seats will be forwarded to the Board for consideration during 

the Board/Committee Appointment section of the June 21, 2022 Board meeting and 
subsequent meetings as required. Applications by incumbents who have completed all of the 
required paperwork for uncontested seats will be included in the consent agenda as is 
traditional. 

Board/committee members can identify the expiration date of their appointment by 
visiting the board/committee’s page on the Town of Truro website.  A list of the required 
documents for board/committee members is available on the Town Clerk’s page of the Town 
of Truro website in the “Policy Packet” section: https://www.truro-ma.gov/town-clerks-
office/pages/policy-packet. 

With all paperwork and appointments completed in this way, board and committee 
members are taking care to manage their own responsibilities to be eligible to serve, thus 
alleviating back and forth with the staff. Additionally, new applicants may be encouraged to 
apply to serve as seats are no longer held for members whose terms are expiring. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None, discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None. 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/town-clerks-office/pages/policy-packet
https://www.truro-ma.gov/town-clerks-office/pages/policy-packet


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Election of Select Board Officers 
 
EXPLANATION:  As this is the first Select Board meeting held since the Annual Town Election 
on May 10, 2022, the annual election of the Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk of the Board should 
occur. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk would remain the same. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to approve ______________as Chair of the Select Board. 
Motion to approve______________as Vice-Chair of the Select Board. 
Motion to approve______________as Clerk of the Select Board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Select Board Liaisons 
 
EXPLANATION:  As this is the first Select Board meeting held since the Annual Town Election 
on May 10, 2022, the Board should review and designate Select Board liaisons to other 
appointed and elected committees.  The attached list includes the most recent Select Board 
liaison assignments. 
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the revised list of liaison assignments. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current (FY22) Liaison assignments 
2. Select Board Liaison Policy (Policy Memorandum #34) 

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



                                                                    Agenda Item:  7B1 
BOARDS AND COMMITTEES’ LIAISON LIST 

Board/ Committee/ 
Commission 

Select Board Liaison 
FY2022 

Select Board Liaison 
FY2023 

Agricultural Commission Stephanie Rein  
Appeals, Zoning Board of John Dundas  

Assessors, Board of Kristen Reed  
Beach Advisory Commission Stephanie Rein  

Bike and Walkways Committee Bob Weinstein  
Cable and Internet Advisory 

Committee Kristen Reed  
Cemetery Commission John Dundas  

Charter Review Committee Kristen Reed  
Climate Action Committee Stephanie Rein  
Commission on Disabilities Stephanie Rein  

Community Preservation Committee Sue Areson  
Concert Committee   

Conservation Commission Stephanie Rein  
Council on Aging Board Bob Weinstein  

Cultural Council Kristen Reed  
Economic Development Adhoc 

Committee Kristen Reed  
Energy Committee Bob Weinstein  
Finance Committee Sue Areson  

Health, Board of Sue Areson  
Historical Commission Sue Areson  

Housing Authority Kristen Reed  
Human Services Committee Kristen Reed  

Library Trustees Bob Weinstein  
Local Comprehensive Planning 

Committee- 
REPRESENTATIVE Sue Areson  

Open Space Committee Sue Areson  
Pamet Harbor Commission Sue Areson  

Planning Board John Dundas  
Recreation Advisory Commission Sue Areson  

Recycling Committee Kristen Reed  
School Committee John Dundas  

Shellfish Advisory Committee Bob Weinstein  
Taxation Aid Committee Kristen Reed  

Truro Concert Committee John Dundas  
Walsh Property Community Planning 

Committee Stephanie Rein  
   

 



Agenda Item:  7B2





         Agenda Item:  7C 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM: Select Board Goals and Objectives Process for FY2023 
 
EXPLANATION: The FY2022 Select Board Goals and Objectives were finalized in October 2021, 
leaving 8 months for progress on these goals. The Goals and Objectives adopted by the Board 
in October were the result of a comprehensive process that spanned over multiple meetings 
and three months. Due to the recency and the thoroughness of this recent process and the 
limited timeline to complete the objectives, staff recommends that the Board consider holding 
a work session in June to review the FY2022 Goals & Objectives to remove the completed 
objectives, add any immediate and necessary objectives, and make any necessary 
amendments to the prioritization of the objectives for the upcoming fiscal year. After the work 
session, the Board can hold a public hearing in accordance with Section 4-2-11 of the Truro 
Charter. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to hold a Select Board work session on June 14, 2022 to finalize 
the Draft Select Board FY2023 Goals and Objectives in advance of a public hearing. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. FY2022 Goals and Objective Progress and Plan of Action from April 2022 

 



Obj. # Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed
Select Board 
Ambassador Present Status Next Steps

1

The Select Board will write a letter to the Cape Cod Commission 
providing an accurate report of the inadequacy of internet services 
and requesting funding and support to resolve the infrastructure 
deficiency by December 1, 2021.

A, D, E John Dundas
Member Dundas presented a letter to the County requesting ARPA funds for prioritized projects in Truro including 
broadband, wastewater and affordable housing at the December 14, 2021 Select Board meeting. 

SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

2

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management

C
Stephanie 
Rein

A) Site investigation and preliminary design analysis complete. Waiting for final approval from Cape Cod Conservation District for 
funding the next phase of engineering.
B) MIG has completed the culvert replacement phase of the project. Next will be the repairs of the two gate chambers.  Water flow 
from Moon Pond and East Harbor is scheduled to resume next Monday.  Work is scheduled to be completed June 2022.
C) Eagle Neck Creek Culvert replacement and salt marsh restoration is still under construction and is scheduled to be completed by 
mid-June.  The roadway is schedule to be open late May/early June. Mill Pond paid for by DER. Mill Pond is currently in phase two of 
engineering which includes design alternatives for the culvert replacement. Permitting and outreach to follow.
D) All preliminary analyses are complete. Next phase is final design analysis, permitting and outreach. Funding for the next phase is 
currently under discussion with DER and the USDA.
E) Coastal Studies compiled an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town project area as a geospatial data layer in the Shoreline 
Management geodatabase. Data layer will be truthed locally by staff from each town.  The Center for Coastal Studies is completing 
the second year of the second CZM Coastal Resiliency grant for our 4 Town Shorefront Management project with a plan for how the 
Towns will use the “Intermunicipal Shoreline Management geodatabase” (ISMG). The municipal staff team is formulating plans to 
apply for a third grant application to include development of access agreements for the ISMG, Resource area cell management 
planning, and implementation of the sand-banking system. The team is also looking at other grant sources to develop an 
organizational framework for the management plan itself.

As part of the quarterly update process, 
include a brief presentation from Public 
Works Director Cabral/ Health & Conservation 
Agent Beebe on the agenda to report on 
progress of projects. Staff is managing the 
progress of these projects. There will likely be 
an opportunity for a Coastal Management 
presentation in May/ June 2022 for updates 
and to discuss next steps in Coastal 
Management process. DPW Director also 
continues to post updates on environmental 
projects to the website on a bi-weekly basis.

3

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development open 
space, and/or possible disposition to be completed by the end of 
FY2022.

A, B Kristen Reed Principal Assessor developed a list of properties. 
Schedule a Work Session to begin discussions 
about best uses and additional information 
needed.

4
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement. (Continued into FY2023)

D Susan Areson No progress--FY2023 Objective
Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to go 
to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)

5
To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board 
will support a local and regional analysis of options and if needed 
develop proposals to present at the 2022 Annual Town Meeting.

D, E
Robert 
Weinstein

Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot.  Study complete. 
Report will be presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. 

A work session may be held after Annual 
Town Election to discuss next steps based on 
outcome of the Election and the 
recommendations of the report.

6

The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and 
the Economic Development Committee by the end of FY2022 
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use 
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and 
joint efforts.

A, B, C John Dundas No progress

A work session will be held in spring 2022 to 
discuss these priorities and to outline a letter 
that will be drafted by the Ambassador and 
will be presented to the Board for review and 
discussion at a subsequent meeting.

7

The Select Board will annually hold joint work sessions with 
participation from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and 
Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will 
diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing 
for people of varying income levels.  The Select Board will provide an 
update on these efforts by the end of FY 2022. 

B, D Susan Areson
A round table session was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included the chairs of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, and the Truro Housing Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use Counsel. The group determined 
the framework for collaboration in the future.

Round tables will continue so that any 
proposed 2023 Town Meeting articles can be 
prepared and/or discussed.

8

To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select 
Board will support and actively participate in a comprehensive 
compensation analysis and then implement and integrate the 
findings and recommendations in the budgeting process for FY 2023

A, D Kristen Reed Data is collected and analysis is underway. Report expected to be finalized in late April or May.
Following the presentation of results, Select 
Board may wish to hold a meeting to discuss 
implementation. 

9
The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance.

E Susan Areson Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetings.
Ambassador will work with Staff to draft 
revised policies and to identify potential ways 
to increase compliance. 

10
The Select Board will explore the creation of a Municipal Housing 
Trust under MGL c. 44 s.55C and if agreed, prepare an article for 
approval at Town Meeting.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed An article is included on the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant to accept MGL c. 44, s.55C. SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

11

The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning 
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic 
Development Committee and encourage community participation 
and will provide regular updates.

A, D Susan Areson Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC and EDC and provides updates. Ambassador will continue current efforts.

Agenda Item: 7C1



12

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the 
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant 
areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates 
at least twice per year.

A, C, D, E
Stephanie 
Rein

A Work Session with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop.
Ambassador will work with CAC to draft a 
policy memorandum that will be presented to 
the Select Board for review and discussion.

13

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to 
increase the digitization of town services and records, and address 
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization 
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024.

A, D, E John Dundas

Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact 
Grant Program. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record 
digitization, additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA 
request for digitizing Town records.

In spring 2022, department heads will identify 
department functions that are digitized and 
will prioritize areas that should be digitized in 
the future.

14

Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown 
Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will encourage steps toward 
full cycle water usage for Provincetown and Truro, and a status 
report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint 
meeting. 

A, C, D, E John Dundas
Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. Most recent meetings held on January 13, 2022; 
February 10, 2022; and March 17, 2022.

Ambassador will begin to draft objectives/ 
steps to help encourage full cycle water 
usage. Staff to begin scheduling joint 
Provincetown & Truro Select Board Meeting 
for Water Update. 

15
The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in 
the childcare voucher program and make recommendations based 
on findings to inform the FY2023 budget process.

A, D, E
Stephanie 
Rein

Voucher Program administration procured and in first half of year 8 children were approved for vouchers (6 residents 
and 2 Town of Truro employees' children). Applications for the second half of the year are in. Two 2022 Annual Town 
Meeting articles are submitted by the Select Board to continue the program for another year in an expanded age 
capacity and to expand the program to children of Truro business owners and staff.

Ambassador and staff will continue to review 
program data so that, if successful, an article 
can be included on the 2023 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant to make the program(s) 
permanent.

16

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment and 
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding 
services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2024 budget 
process. (Continued into FY2023)

A, D, E
Stephanie 
Rein

No progress--FY2023 Objective

Ambassador will review existing Senior Needs 
Assessment and programming in spring 2022 
and will determine if an updated assessment 
should be completed. Will begin dialogue with 
COA Director and COA Board in spring 2022 
about information needed.

17

The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro with 
consideration for the Local Comprehensive Plan.

A, B, C, D, E
Robert 
Weinstein

Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it 
reached capacity (10 people). The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a joint meeting to review the 
survey results in April, which was very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and 
Housing Authority will work together in some capacity moving forward.

Ambassador will work with WPCPC Liaison to 
encourage Committee members to register. 

18

The Select Board will work with the Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro with 
consideration for the Walsh Property planning process. (Continued 
into FY2023)

A, B, C, D, E Susan Areson

Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it 
reached capacity (10 people). The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a joint meeting to review the 
survey results in April, which was very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and 
Housing Authority will work together in some capacity moving forward.

Ambassador will work with LCP Liaison to 
encourage Committee members to register. 

19

The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that 
will be read at the beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and 
all Select Board- appointed boards, committees and commissions, 
and will request that elected boards do the same. (Continued into 
FY2023) 

D, E Susan Areson No progress--FY2023 Objective

Ambassador will research communities that 
may have a similar pledge and will draft a 
pledge for review and discussion at a Select 
Board meeting.

20

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2023- FY2027 Capital 
Improvement Plan.

D
Robert 
Weinstein

Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three locations to the Select Board. 

The Board will need to deliberate on the three 
locations and choose a path forward so that a 
revised cost estimate for the facility can be 
presented at a Budget Task Force Meeting for 
discussion on how to best proceed with 
financial planning for this project.

21

By the end of FY 2022, the Select Board will invite the 
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, 
Economic Development Committee and the Truro Cultural Council 
on the process of creating a designated cultural district in Truro. 
(Continued into FY2023)

A Kristen Reed No progress--FY2023 Objective

Ambassador, Town Manager, and Town 
Planner will coordinate with the Cultural 
Council to schedule the presentation for the 
Board.



         Agenda Item:  7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Alex Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Adopt Select Board Policy 67: Surplus Policy 
 
EXPLANATION: Provided for your review, comment and adoption is Select Board Policy 67: Surplus 
Policy. The Select Board must approve written procedures for deposing of surplus property in 
accordance with Massachusetts General Law c.30B, s.15f. The draft policy before the Board is based 
on a model procurement policy from and includes the feedback of Town Staff. The policy was crafted 
by staff trained in Massachusetts procurement law, Finance Director Alex Lessin and Town Planner 
and Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni.  Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral, Police Chief Jamie Calise, 
IT Director David Wennerberg, Town Accountant Trudi Brazil, Truro School Superintendent Stephanie 
Costigan and Assistant Town Manager Clark and Town Manager/Chief Procurement Officer Darrin 
Tangeman all provided feedback on operational impacts and best practices.   

The policy codifies the Town’s existing practices for declaring property valued under $10,000 as 
surplus. The process for declaring property valued over $10,000 is outlined in Massachusetts General 
Law, Chapter 30B.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not be in compliance with Massachusetts General Law, 
c. 30B 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION to adopt and electronically sign Select Board Policy 67: Surplus 
Policy. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Select Board Policy 67: Surplus Policy 

 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

                                                       

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
  SELECT BOARD POLICY MEMORANDUM #67 
 
 
Date:  Adopted May 17, 2022 
 
Subject: SURPLUS POLICY 
 
Disposal of Surplus Supplies 
 
 
 

A. This Policy applies to all tangible property of the Town, except real property, having resale or 
salvage value, but identified as: 

• Surplus – excess or no longer required or needed 
• Obsolete – no longer functions for its intended purpose 
• Replaced – the Town has replaced the item with a new or updated item.  

 
Property that falls under these categories will be referred to as “surplus” in the remainder of this 
policy.   

 
B. All department heads must provide written notice to the Town Manager of any surplus supplies. 

The Town Manager shall determine how and where such surplus supply is to be stored pending 
disposal or other disposition by the Town and shall inform the department head of such 
determination. 

 
1. In the case of surplus property owned by the School Department, including obsolete 

educational materials, the Superintendent or their designee shall submit a list of surplus 
materials to the School Committee and the Town Manager annually for their review. 
The School Committee shall determine if the identified property is valued at 
$10,000.00 or greater, in which case the property must be disposed of as surplus in 
conformance with the procedures of General Laws Chapter 30B, Section 15. If the 
School property is valued at less than $10,000.00, the School Committee shall ensure 
the property is disposed of as provided herein.  

 
 

C. The Town Manager shall solicit interest in the surplus property from all other departments of the 
Town to determine if there is an alternate use of it. In the event any the property can be used by 
any other department, and the Town Manager determines that such alternate use is in the best 

 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

interests of the Town, the Town Manager may make such property available for use by that 
department.  
 
Additionally, The Town Manger may solicit interest in the surplus property from other 
communities or other governmental agencies.  In the event any of  the property can be used by 
another governmental entity, and the Town Manager determines that     such alternate use is in the 
best interests of the Town, the Town Manager may make such property available for use by that 
entity by sale, swap, or other conveyance. 
 

D. If no other Town department or government entity expresses an interest in the surplus property, 
the Town Manager shall determine if the identified property is valued at $10,000.00 or greater, in      
which case the property must be disposed of as surplus in conformance with the procedures of 
General Laws Chapter 30B, Section 15. 
 

E. If the Town Manager determines that the value of the surplus property at less than $10,000.00, the 
Town Manager may dispose of the surplus property as provided herein. 
 

F. If the Town Manager determines that the surplus property has no resale or salvage value, the Town 
Manager shall dispose of such property at the least cost to the Town, e.g., if the property has 
become obsolete, or the property requires work to be done prior to sale that would be equal to or 
more than the likely value thereof, the item may be recycled, or if that is not possible, disposed of 
as waste. 
 

G. For surplus property that has a resale or salvage value, where it is determined that no other 
department has an interest in the property, the property may be disposed of pursuant to the 
procedure set forth in subsection I below. 
 

H. The Town Manager, in his/her discretion, may elect one of the following methods of  disposal, 
with the objective of yielding the greatest return for the Town: 
 

1. Solicit written or oral bids from at least two (2) companies that deal in such property, 
maintaining a written record of the names and addresses of    the companies from which 
a bid was solicited; 

2. Hold a "tag sale" at which surplus property shall be offered to the public by advertising 
the sale in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town, and by posting notice of the 
sale on the Town website at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the sale; or 

3. Advertise the surplus property for sale on the Town's website and/or on any responsible 
internet site that offers such property for sale at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior 
to the sale. Any such advertisement shall state the sale  date, the date by which a bid 
shall be submitted to the Town, and shall prescribe the format in which a bid shall be 
submitted (written and  delivered to a prescribed address, by e-mail, by fax or 
otherwise). 

4. In all cases, the surplus property shall be sold to the person offering the  highest 
purchase price, net of any off-set or costs conditioning the prospective buyer's offer. 

5. In the case of vehicles or equipment, the Town Manager may authorize the use of the 
vehicle for ‘trade in’ value toward its replacement. All payments should be made either 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

by check payable to the Town of Truro or by verification that the agreed upon trade-in 
value has been credited towards the purchase of replacement vehicle or equipment. The 
Town Manager will sign a Bill of Sale or Purchase Order after confirmation of payment 
or verification of agreed upon credit for trade value and prior to the successful 
bidder/purchaser taking possession of the surplus item. 

6. With respect to surplus public safety equipment, the police and fire Chiefs will provide 
written notice to the Town Manager that disposal of same comports with this policy 
and other applicable law. 

7. If the Town does not receive a bid or offer to purchase the surplus property pursuant to 
any of the above-referenced methods, the Town Manager may dispose of the property 
as waste, or in any other manner consistent with law. 

 
 
 
_______________________      ______________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Chair       Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
 
_______________________      ______________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk        Stephanie Rein 
 
         ________________________ 
                                                               John Dundas                                                               
                                                     Select Board-Town of Truro 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Police Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jamie M. Calise, Chief of Police 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Request to Declare Police Vehicle as Surplus 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Police Department’s 2017 Dodge Durango (#735) is no longer in service. 
The vehicle has approximately 120,000 miles on it and is retired in accordance with Select 
Board Policy 55: Replacement of Police Vehicles and best practices. The Board is requested to 
surplus the Durango, with an estimated value of approximately $8,000, so that it can be sold 
to defray the cost of the replacement vehicle.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Vehicle will remain at Public Safety Complex and out of service. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to declare the Police Department’s 2017 Dodge Durango (#735) 
as surplus and to direct the Town Manager to proceed with the appropriate disposal of the 
vehicle in accordance with Select Board Policy 67: Surplus Policy.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Pilgrim Nuclear Power Plant Decommissioning Letter to Holtec 
 
EXPLANATION:  At the February 22, 2022 Select Board meeting, Member Rein requested that 
the Board consider drafting a letter to oppose the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Plant’s plan to 
release radioactive water into Cape Cod Bay.  

The company that owns Pilgrim, Holtec International included “overboarding” the water 
from the spent fuel pool and other systems, which means releasing it into the bay, as one of 
their options for getting rid of the material, although Attorney General Maura Healey has 
stated that Pilgrim’s permits prohibit the release of radioactive into Cape Cod Bay. While 
Holtec has committed to not releasing any water into the bay in 2022, the Select Board may 
wish to draft a letter to Holtec and to State legislators in opposition of future water release. 

Cape Cod Bay is integral to Truro’s local blue economy, local food sources, recreation, 
and tourism. The proposal has unknown impacts on the aquifer; could threaten the health of 
our citizens, visitors, and marine and coastal life; and could threaten the local economy.  

The Select Board voted for Member Rein to draft a letter from the Select Board to be 
sent to Holtec and State Officials. A letter from the Brewster Select Board served as an 
example of a letter that could be drafted to oppose the release of the radioactive water. 
Member Rein’s draft letter is included for the Board’s approval and consent to send. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the letter to Holtec and State Officials opposing 
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Plant’s plan to release radioactive water into Cape Cod Bay and further 
to authorize the use of the Board’s electronic signatures to sign the letter. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposed Letter to Holtec 

 

Agenda Item:  7F 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                         Agenda Item:  7F1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
24 TOWN HALL ROAD 

TRURO, MA 02666 
Phone:  (508) 349-7004 

Fax:  (508) 349-5505 
 

 
 

Kelly Trice, President 
Holtec Decommissioning International 
1 Holtec Boulevard 
Camden, NJ  08104   May 17, 2022 
 
Dear Mr. Trice: 
 
The Town of Truro Select Board strongly opposes any plan by Holtec to 
release radioactive water from the decommissioned Pilgrim Nuclear 
Power Plant into Cape Cod Bay at any time in the future. 
 
Your published plan to release radioactive water into Cape Cod Bay, an 
environmentally-fragile area, presents an ecological and economic threat to 
the Town of Truro, located on Cape Cod Bay, Truro’s residents, and 
visitors. 
 
Your website states: 
 
     “Decommissioning is the process by which nuclear power plants are      
safely retired from service.  The progression involves decontaminating the 
facility to reduce residual radioactivity, dismantling the structures, 
removing contaminated materials to appropriate disposal facilities and 
releasing the property for other uses.  The owner remains accountable to 
the NRC until decommissioning has been completed and the agency has 
terminated its license.”¹ 
 
Your website further states: 
 
     “Contaminated materials can be disposed of in two ways:  



                                                                                                                         Agenda Item:  7F1 

decontaminated on site or removed and shipped to a waste processing, 
storage or disposal facility.”² 
 
Your proposal to discharge radioactive water into Cape Cod Bay is 
inconsistent with your own corporate assertions.  Discharging radioactive 
water into Cape Cod Bay, designated as a State Ocean Sanctuary in 1970, 
will threaten the thousands of people who depend on Bay waters for 
aquaculture, recreation, business, and residential purposes, and the 
discharge is a threat to the Bay’s animal, finfish, and shellfish populations 
as well as coastal and marine habitats. 
 
We strongly oppose your proposal to discharge radioactive water into 
Cape Cod Bay and urge you to determine a safe and responsible method to 
manage the contaminated water at issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
______________________                                          ______________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Chair                                           Kristen Reed, Vice Chair  
 
 
______________________                                          ______________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk                                                  Stephanie Rein 
 
 
______________________ 
John Dundas 
 
 
CC:  Governor Charlie Baker 
         State Senator Julian Cyr 
         State Representative Sarah Peake 
         State Representative Timothy Whelan 
 
¹ https://holtecinternational.com/company/divisions/hdi/our-fleet/pilgrim/ 
² https://holtecinternational.com/company/divisions/hdi/our-fleet/pilgrim/ 

https://holtecinternational.com/company/divisions/hdi/our-fleet/pilgrim/
https://holtecinternational.com/company/divisions/hdi/our-fleet/pilgrim/


1 
 

                                                                 Agenda Item: 7G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Fire Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Tim Collins, Fire Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM: Select Board Approval of Burn Permit Fees 
 
EXPLANATION: Burn permits in Truro are issued and monitored by the Truro Fire Department. 
Open air permits are issued during open burning season that runs from the 15th of January 
through the 1st of May.  The Department issues between 250 and 300 permits annually, often 
needing to schedule overtime or per diem staff to support the burn permit program. To 
address the resources required to operate the program and to bring the Town into alignment 
with fees charged in other communities, staff respectfully requests that the Select Board 
approve a $25 fee for the permits. The permit is good for the entirety of the open burning 
season for use as many or as few times as the permitholder wishes to burn. 
 The $25 fee is deposited into the Town’s General Fund to generally defray the costs 
associated with managing the burn permits. During open burning there is increased call for 
services due to complaints of fires that get out of control or create a nuisance.  During the 
peak times of the season, typically March and April, extra staff is required to issue permits and 
field increased calls for service to deal with issues arising from open air burning.  Fees for 
burning in the Commonwealth typically range from free to $25. Because of the size of Truro’s 
department, there are less regularly scheduled staff on a shift, thus requiring the addition of 
overtime and/or per diem assistance which necessitates a higher fee for burning. Please note 
that Truro offers the added convenience of online permitting. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Receipts deposited to General Fund. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  No fee would be charged for open burning permits in the Town 

 



2 
 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the fee of $25.00 for open air burn permits. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

CMR 7.00 and 7.07 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS


 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 

310 CMR 7.00 AIR POLLUTION CONTROL REGULATIONS 

310 CMR 7.07 U OPEN BURNING 

7.07: U Open Burning 

(1) No person shall cause, suffer, allow, or permit the open burning of any combustible 
material. 

(2) Regulation 310 CMR 7.07(1) shall not apply to: 

(a) open burning for the purpose of combating or backfiring an existing fire by 
persons affiliated with an official fire fighting agency; 

(b) open burning conducted primarily for cooking purposes; or 

(c) open burning related to the operation of devices such as blowtorches and 
welding torches, for which no alternative source of heat can be used, provided that 
such devices do not cause a condition of air pollution. 

(3) Except during periods of adverse meteorological conditions as may be determined by 
the Department when direct or public notice thereof has been made by the Department 
through the news media, Regulation 310 CMR 7.07(1) shall not apply to open burning 
conducted for: 

(a) training or research in fire protection or prevention with specific approval by 
the Department; 

(b) activities associated with the normal pursuit of agriculture which have been 
determined by the Department as necessary and which include but are not limited 
to, open burning of blueberry patches for pruning purposes, dead raspberry stalks, 
fruit tree prunings, and infected beehives for disease control; 

(c) open burning of brush and trees resulting from agricultural land clearing 
operations; 

(d) the disposal of fungus-infected elm wood provided that no suitable alternative 
method of disposal is available; 

310 CMR 7.07 Page - 1 

Agenda Item: 7G1



(e) the disposal of brush, cane, driftwood, and forestry debris excluding grass, hay, 
leaves, and stumps from January 15 to May 1 of each year.  

All such open burning shall be conducted: 

1. on land proximate to the place of generation, 

2. at a location greater than 75 feet from any dwelling, and 

3. between ten o'clock A.M. and four o'clock P.M. 

No such open burning shall apply to commercial or institutional land clearing for 
non-agricultural purposes. 

Open burning under this sub-section shall not be permitted in the Cities and 
Towns of Arlington, Belmont, Boston, Brookline, Cambridge, Chelsea, Chicopee, 
Everett, Fall River, Holyoke, Lawrence, Lowell, Malden, Medford, New Bedford, 
Newton, Somerville, Springfield, Waltham, Watertown, West Springfield, and 
Worcester, or where the Department has notified a city or town that: 

1. open burning under this provision may cause or contribute to non-
attainment of federal or state ambient air quality standards for total 
suspended particulates, 

2. open burning under this provision may cause or contribute to a 
condition of air pollution, or 

3. open burning under this provision is not permitted due to continued 
violation of the provisions for the proper conduct of such open burning. 
(Such action shall be taken only after said city or town has been given 
written notification of such violations and has in the opinion of the 
Department failed to take appropriate actions to prevent the continuance of 
such violations.) 

Upon request of the Department the permitting authority of any City or Town 
shall notify the Department of the number of permits issued during any burning 
period. 

(f) the disposal of combustible material with the approval of the Department and 
after demonstration to the satisfaction of the Department that no alternative 
suitable method of disposal is available; 

(g) open burning as described in parts (a) through (f) must be conducted: 

310 CMR 7.07 Page - 2 



        

1. 	during periods of good atmospheric ventilation, 

2. 	without causing a nuisance, 

3. 	with smoke minimizing starters if starters or starting aids are used, and 

1* 	4. under the provisions of a properly executed permit issued under the
 provisions of Section 13 of Chapter 48 of the General Laws. 

(4) Except as may be incidental to compliance with the provisions contained in 310 
CMR 7.07(2) and (3) no person shall stack, place, or store combustible material in such 
manner as to cause or allow presumption by the Department that such material may be 
subject to reduction by open burning. 

(5) Notwithstanding the provisions of Regulation 310 CMR 7.07(3) no person shall 
cause, suffer, allow or permit open burning at any refuse disposal facility other than an 
incinerator as described in Section 150A of Chapter 111 of the General Laws. 

(6) Regulations 310 CMR 7.07(1) (2)(3)(4) and (5) are subject to the enforcement 
provisions specified in Regulation 310 CMR 7.52. 

REGULATORY AUTHORITY 
310 CMR 7.00 M,G.L. c 111, s 142B and s 142D. 

* Section 13 of Chapter 48, Massachusetts General Laws provides in part: 
1. such permits may not be granted for more than two days from the date 
of issue, and 
2. a written record must be maintained for each permit including the date 
of permit issuance, name and address of the person receiving the permit 
including the location and type of materials to be burned, and 
3. 	such records must be available for public inspection. 

310 CMR 7.07 Page - 3 

1



         Agenda Item:  7H 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM: Jams Market-New Transient Vendor and Common Victualer License 
 
EXPLANATION: Common Victualler licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the 
Local Licensing Authority (MGL Chapter 140 § 2). Although Jams Market previously had a 
Common Victualler and Transient Vendor license, as the business is under new ownership, this 
license request is submitted as a Select Board Action Item, rather than as a Consent Item. 

If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all 
regulations, receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. The 
Food Service Licenses have been issued by the Health Agent.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued the License to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 Transient Vendor and Common Victualler 
licenses for Jams upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Application for 2022: Jams Market 

 



Agenda Item: 7H1













  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, May 17, 2022 

Regular Meeting-6:00pm 
 
 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. Application for Entertainment License; 20 Summers at Truro Vineyards 
2. Event Notification Form for MassDOT-New England Endurance Events 
3. Application for Entertainment License; Truro Educational Farmers Market 
4. Application for Entertainment License; Payomet, Inc. 
5. Host Community Agreement Extension for High Dune Craft Cooperative 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  None  
C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses: Hillside Farmstand and Accent on Design -

Transient Vendor, Blackfish Restaurant-Common Victualer,  
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes of 3.8.22; SB Work Session 

Minutes of 3.18.2022, Regular Meeting Minutes of 3.29.22 
    

9. Select Board Reports/Comments 
10. Town Manager Report 
11. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-May 24, 2022  
 

    
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Entertainment License 
 
EXPLANATION:  20 Summers has submitted an application for an Entertainment License for 5 
dates (7.16/7.23/7.30/8.14/8.28) to hold outdoor concerts at Truro Vineyards from 5-10pm.  
Live entertainment (amplified) will be 1-3 performers on stage at a time with guitar, drums, 
keyboard. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  20 Summers will not be permitted to hold their entertainment 
series at Truro Vineyards. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve an Entertainment License for 20 Summers to hold a 
series of five dates of performances (July 16, July 23, July 30, August 14, August 28) from 5-
10pm at Truro Vineyards, and Authorize the Chair to electronically sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for an Entertainment License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A1

January 15

January 15





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Approval of MassDOT Event Notification Form 
 
EXPLANATION:  New England Endurance Events would like to hold their SOS Cape Cod 
Triathlon which winds its way through Wellfleet, Truro and Provincetown.  They have worked 
with the Police and Fire Departments for any special details, and also with DPW Director 
Cabral.  The race will be held on June 4th, a Saturday, between 7:00am and 11:00am.  The 
Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Races has been approved by the Fire, Police 
and Department of Public Works.  Town Manager Tangeman signed off on that application as 
the final approver.  The Select Board are tasked with approving to sign the MassDOT Event 
Notification Form. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  New England Endurance Events would need to find alternate 
routes for their Triathlon. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the MassDOT Event Notification Form and authorize 
the Chair to sign electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. MassDOT Event Notification Form, Application for Organized Bike/Road Race, 
Operations Plan, 2022 Bike Route. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A2





































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for an Entertainment License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Sustainable Cape has received approval for their annual Truro Farmers Market 
to run on Mondays, from June 6th to September 12th, 2022, from 8am-12pm.  We have 
received an application for an Entertainment License for the same dates/times.  Police Chief 
Calise has approved this application. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Farmers Market will not be allowed to have music playing 
while they are open to the public. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape and 
Authorize the Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for an Entertainment License along with their approved Use of Town Owned 
Property application, accompanying map, emergency plan, parking plan and field layout. 

 

Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  8A3









































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Entertainment License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Payomet, Inc. has submitted their entertainment license for the 2022 season 
which runs from May 27, 2022, through October 31, 2022.  Chief Calise has approved the 
application. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Payomet will not have permission to hold their performances on 
the requested dates. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Entertainment License for Payomet, Inc. and 
Authorize the Chair to digitally sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for an Entertainment License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A4 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A4

January 15







January 15



January 15

January 15



January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 17, 2022 
 
ITEM: Signatures on already-approved Amendment to Host Community Agreement between 
Town of Truro and High Due Craft Cooperative (Extension).  
 
EXPLANATION:  On August 21, 2021, the Select Board reviewed and voted to approve a 
request by the High Dune Craft Cooperative to amend the existing Host Community 
Agreement by extending it through September 23, 2023.  No other changes were made to the 
Agreement.  The Amendment was drafted and agreed upon by Land Use counsel and counsel 
for the Cooperative. Due to lawyering and inadvertence, the final version of the Amendment 
was not made available for Board member signatures.  There is no question that the Host 
Community Agreement was validly extended by vote of the Board, but the ministerial act of 
signing the Amendment remains.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Lack of record of valid extension of Host Community Agreement.  
The Cooperative and Town need this documentation of the extension granted.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the Select Board to electronically sign (except S. Rein) 
the Amendment to Host Community Agreement.  
 
ATTACHMENT:  

1. Amendment to Host Community Agreement between Town of Truro and High Dune 
Craft Cooperative  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A5 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A5





 

Consent Agenda Item: 8C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
        Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 17, 2022 

 
ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses:  

• Hillside Farmstand-Transient Vendor 
• Accent on Design-Transient Vendor 
• Jams Market – Addressed in Agenda Item 7H 
• Blackfish Restaurant- Common Victualer  

 
EXPLANATION: This license is under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, and documentation, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. The Food 
Service License for the Hillside Farmstand has been issued by the Health Agent; the remaining are pending 
the Health Agent’s approval. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2022. 

 
 

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits 
Issued 

         

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail) 

Hillside Farmstand 
Accent on Design  

Chapter 140 § 2       Common Victauler 
(Cooking, Preparing and 
Serving) 

Blackfish Restaurant  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 Seasonal Licenses for Hillside Farmstand, Accent on 
Design, and Blackfish Restaurant upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Renewal Application for 2022: Hillside Farmstand 
2. Renewal Application for 2022: Blackfish Market 
3. Renewal Application for 2022: Accent on Design  

































Page | 1 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes of March 8, 2022   Consent Agenda Item:  8D1 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice-Chair, Susan Areson-Clerk, Stephanie 
Rein-Member, John Dundas-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager,  Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Trudi Brazil-
Town Accountant, Finance Director-Alex Marini Lessin, Karen Kinsella, Pamela Wolff, Anne Greenbaum, 
Atty. Robin Reid, Liam Luttrell Rowland, Ellery Althaus, Claire Althaus, Regan McCarthy, Jonathan 
Silverstein-Town Counsel, Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director, Jack Riemer,  Barbara Carboni-Town 
Planner/Land Counsel, Brian Boyle-Charter Review Committee Chair, Damion Clements-
Recreation/Beach Director, Anne Greenbaum-Planning Board Chair, Jack Riemer-Planning Board 
Member, Joan Holt, Karen Ruymann, Mary Rose-Co-Chair of Community Preservation Committee, Emily 
Beebe-Health/Conservation Agent 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Public Comment 
Karen Kinsella asked the Select Board to place the matter of accuracy of Truro Talks, and a public 
records request issue, onto a near term agenda.   
Pamela Wolff strongly emphasized the need for the Select Board to make sure that they and the Truro 
public are accurately informed about the DPW project.  She requested that this item be placed on a 
Select Board agenda to make sure the journalistic standards Truro Talks invokes are applied. 
Anne Greenbaum urged the Select Board to move Town Meeting to later in the Spring so it can be held 
outside.  She requested this item be placed onto the agenda for the next Select Board meeting. 
DPW Director Cabral informed the public that all data for the DPW Feasibility Study has been posted on 
the DPW website, including historic documents.  He will be adding the estimates tomorrow that he’s 
received from the consultant. 
 
Public Hearings 
Transfer of All Alcohol Seasonal Liquor License from Salty Market LLC to Salty Market Farmstand Inc. 
Member Rein recused herself from the hearing as the new owner, Liam Luttrell Rowland, is a customer 
of hers.  Atty. Reid introduced herself and gave a summary on the back ground of Mr. Rowland and the 
business at 2 Highland Road.  Member Reed recused herself from the hearing.   
Member Areson made a motion to close the public hearing. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-0-2 (members Reed and Rein recused). 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to approve the application to transfer the seasonal All Alcohol Retail 
Package Store liquor license from licensee: Salty Market, LLC, Ellery Althaus to proposed transferee 
Salty Market Farmstand Inc. dba Salty Market Farmstand, Liam Luttrell Rowland. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Page | 2 
 

Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-0-2 (members Reed and Rein recused). 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments-None 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
School Committee-Kolby Blehm, Chair 
Chair Blehm introduced himself.  He became Chair of the School Committee this year, after the election.  
The accomplishments of the Committee were listed in chronological order, and then current projects 
were listed. 
Member Areson stated that they are very interested in getting the School Committee, Select Board and 
Finance Committee working collaboratively on budget issues.  She inquired if the School Committee has 
brought that up and made that a goal for the upcoming year.  Chair Blehm stated that it was not a goal 
for this year but would be happy to discuss with the School Committee.  As for support needed by the 
School Committee from the Select Board, nothing has come up that’s been a glaring need.  He 
appreciates that members Areson and Dundas have kept tabs on the Committee.   
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Review and Approve Host Community Agreement for The Hatchery 
Town Manager Tangeman explained that he was trying to get Town Counsel onto the meeting and asked 
that this topic be revisited later in the agenda. 
 
Town Manager’s Presentation of Draft FY2023 Budget and Recap 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that his intent for this meeting is to do an overview of the draft 
budget.  The 2023 projected recap was pulled up and explained by the Town Manager.  Town 
Accountant Brazil dove deeper into the revenue.  A small discussion, and clarification, was held 
regarding boat ramp fees and how the State controls those fees.  Member Areson would be interested 
in hearing what got cut from the budget.   She also advised taking a close look at anything that might be 
affected by the current economy and the situation with gas prices before finalizing the budget to which 
Member Dundas agreed with.   
Ms. McCarthy asked for clarification on the term “automated budget process” which  Town Manager 
Tangeman explained.  Additionally, Member Reed directed Ms. McCarthy’s to the ClearGov website to 
view the current page on Truro which lays out the Town’s budget, projects, and dates back to 2014.   
 
Review and Approve Host Community Agreement for The Hatchery 
Member Rein recused herself from this discussion. 
Atty. Silverstein gave a brief overview of the proposed Host Community Agreement. 

• This will be both a manufacturing and cultivation project. 
• The structure on the site at 1 Noons Heights Road will be improved. 
• They will be applying for licenses required from the Cannabis Control Commission to operate a 

marijuana facility. 
• In order to apply for those licenses an applicant has to enter into a host community agreement 

with the town they propose to operate in.  That is what’s before the Board today. 
Atty. Silverstein summarized the main points within the agreement. 



Page | 3 
 

If the Select Board chooses to approve the Host Community Agreement, The Hatchery will need to go 
before the Planning Board and possibly the Zoning Board of Appeals before a facility is erected.  
Member Areson asked if lighting had been discussed.  Atty. Silverstein does not recall lighting being 
brought up, but he recalled from the site visit that the proposed location for this project is set back a bit 
from the roadway.  There will be no outdoor cultivation but there will have to be security lighting.  There 
is an agreement for all outdoor lighting to be downward facing.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that in 
their presentation The Hatchery planned for Dark Sky compliance and energy efficient lighting.   
 
Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve and electronically sign the Host Community Agreement 
between the Town of Truro and The Hatchery. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-1 (Member Rein recused), motion carries. 
 
Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Applications:  33 Old County Rd.  
DPW Director Cabral walked the Select Board through the application for 33 Old County Road.  He 
presented some alternatives to the original design. 
Mr. Riemer asked several questions which various participants of the meeting answered. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the curb cut for 33 Old County Road with the design option 
#3 driveway alternate #2, the first 100 feet 10% slope. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Applications:  126 Old County Rd. 
For this curb cut application, DPW Director Cabral is prepared to recommend approval with a waiver of 
the maximum grade requirement for the following reasons: 

• As a safety precaution the applicant has agreed to install a heated driveway to accommodate 
any kind of emergency access. 

• The driveway design has incorporated a 17-foot-long negative pitch from Old County Road to 
contain stormwater runoff and to accommodate a full-level stop to view  site distances in either 
direction. 

• There is a trench drain installed into the driveway connected to multiple leaching chambers.   
• As proposed, Fire Chief Collins will be able to access this site with an ambulance or a DPW truck 

if needed in an emergency.  
• Fire Department apparatus may not be able to make it up the driveway, and Fire Chief Collins 

has stated that staging would have to occur on Old County Road.  This has been conveyed to the 
applicant.   



Page | 4 
 

• Applicants will add a stone trench on either side of the driveway to facilitate additional control 
of stormwater runoff. 

DPW Director Cabral would recommend this for approval with a waiver of the topography requirement 
in the bylaw. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the curb cut application at 126 Old County Road. 
Member Reed seconded. 
 
Member Reed asked if the motion needed to include the waiver of the topography requirement.  Town 
Planner/Land Counsel Carboni thought that would be a good idea.  Member Areson amended her 
motion. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the curb cut application at 126 Old County Road with the 
waiver of the topography requirement. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Recommended Charges to Charter 
Charter Review Committee Chair Boyle stated that the Committee has been going through the Charter 
and has 4 major items, 3 of which are ready for recommendation for change here and 1 item (the review 
of the appointed and elected boards and committees) which they are still in process of working on.  He 
focused on the 3 recommendations. 
Chair Weinstein noted that this topic was for discussion only and that no vote would be taken. 
 
Review and Approve Recommendation to Increase Beach Sticker Fees 
Director Clements reviewed the proposed fees which were approved by the Truro Beach Advisory 
Committee on February 10, 2022. 
Proposed Fees: 

• Daily Pass Fee of $25, which is a $5 increase. 
• Resident Beach Sticker Fee of $25, which is a $5 increase. 
• Non-Resident Beach Sticker Fees: 

 1-week-$100, which is a $25 increase. 
 2-weeks-$150, which is a $25 increase. 
 3-weeks-$200, which is a $25 increase. 
 4-weeks-$250, which is a $25 increase. 
 Season Pass-$300, which is a $50 increase. 

The last time fees were increased was back in 2019. 
Liaison to the Beach Advisory Committee, Member Rein, attended the meeting of February 10, 2022, 
where they held an in-depth discussion after reviewing the beach fee survey regarding the fee hikes and 
they unanimously supported the minimal hike.  Member Rein is in support of the fee increases as well.  
Chair Weinstein asked, based on past years issuance of stickers, does Director Clements have a 



Page | 5 
 

projection (assuming the increases are approved) of what that would mean on the revenue side from 
the Department.  Director Clements stated that the increased revenue would be $105,055.   
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the proposed beach sticker fee increases effective 
immediately. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Referral of Planning Board Articles 
Planning Chair Greenbaum stated she would go over the 7 draft articles. 

1. Zoning Bylaw Purpose-10.2 
2. Street Definition-10.4 
3. Lot Coverage 
4. Stormwater Management 
5. Development Agreement 
6. Duplex Bylaw 
7. Mean Ground Level 

 
On the article regarding stormwater management, Member Areson noted that she’d sat in on Planning 
Board meetings where this was under discussion.  She believes that the article should be pulled so that 
many entities can collaborate on it; DPW, Health, Conservation, and the Health/Conservation Agent. 
Planning Board member Riemer urged the Board to not put this article on a backburner. 
Joan Holt thinks everyone is in agreement that the Town needs an article on this topic, but that this is 
not ready quite yet.  She would like everyone to commit to collaborating together to get a stormwater 
bylaw together for Truro. 
Karen Ruymann requested that the Board not let this opportunity get away from them and to take 
action sooner rather than later. 
Planning Board Chair Greenbaum asked, if the Planning Board can work collaboratively with other 
Boards and critical town staff and be ready for a Special Town Meeting in the Fall, would the Town be 
willing to seriously consider a Special Town Meeting.  Chair Weinstein asked that the Planning Board 
consider removing this.  Whether or not a Special Town Meeting is held will depend on the production 
of a regulatory document.  Town Manager Tangeman thinks it’s important to get a consultant who 
understands what is and is not required.  Getting the product right is the most important piece.   
Planning Chair Greenbaum would like to move forward with; 
10.2-Purpose 
10.4 Street Definition 
Duplex Bylaw 
Lot Coverage 
 
Member Reed made a motion to refer the proposed Bylaw amendments 10.2-PB1 Purpose; 10.4-PB2 
Definitions; PB3 Lot Coverage; PB6 Duplex Bylaw; and PB7 Mean Ground Level, to the Planning Board 
to begin the necessary public hearing pursuant to MA Gen. Law Chapter 40A Section 5. 



Page | 6 
 

Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote; 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discussion and Possible Vote to Recommend CPC Warrant Articles 
Co-Chair Mary Rose stated there were 6 of the 7 members present at the meeting which they voted on 
grant requests.  All 6 members voted unanimously.  She briefly read each of the Articles: 
Community Preservation Act:  Contribution to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Community Preservation Act:  Housing Consultant 
Community Preservation Act:  Lower Cape Housing Institute 
Community Preservation Act:  Orleans Cape Cod Five Housing 
Community Preservation Act:  High Head Trail Development 
Community Preservation Act:  Memorials for Payomet Peoples-Phase 1 
Community Preservation Act:  Acquisition Fund for Highland House Museum 
Community Preservation Act:  Town Records-Phase 1 
Community Preservation Act:  Mobi Mats or Equivalent and Fencing for Improved Beach Access 
Community Preservation Act:  Truro Beach Paddlecraft Racks 
Community Preservation Act:  Truro Library Edible Forest 
Community Preservation Act:  Histories of Pond Village & Fishing Industry at Cold Storage Beach 
Community Preservation Act:  Administrative Support 
 
Member Reed asked, regarding the regional housing efforts, if there was a there a way a Truro resident 
could have access to that housing or be considered for the housing.  Co-Chair Rose explained that as far 
as the rules go with the DHCDL it doesn’t help Truro in that way, but Truro does get some preference in 
the first round.  After that, a list is generated and worked from. 
 
Member Areson made a motion that the Select Board vote to recommend all of the Community 
Preservation Act Articles as presented in the packet. 
Member Areson noted that if they could include Member Reed’s question in the explanation of the 
Article because the Developer did say that Truro residents would get preference.  She thinks that would 
be a question to include in the explanation of the Warrant Article. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Member Rein feels the need to recuse herself from the Truro Library Edible Forest Article because she is 
a founding member. 
Roll Call Vote; 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed noted that the next set of petitioned articles have not been reviewed by Town Counsel. 



Page | 7 
 

 
Member Reed made a motion to move the citizen petitioned articles discussion and recommendations 
to the next Select Board meeting. 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that four of the articles had been reviewed by Town Counsel.  Member 
Reed clarified that she was asking to only bump the ones that had not been reviewed.   
Member Areson said that a motion had been made but not voted upon.  Chair Weinstein asked Member 
Reed to restate the motion. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to move all of the citizen petitions not reviewed by Town Counsel and 
printed in the Warrant to the Select Board’s next posted meeting. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then walked the Select Board through the four articles that had been 
reviewed by Town Counsel. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend; Shellfish Revolving Fund as printed in the packet. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend; General Override as printed in the packet. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend; Home Rule Petition to Establish a Tax Workoff 
Program for Persons with Disabilities as printed in the packet. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 



Page | 8 
 

Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend; Home Rule Petition to Impose a 0.5% Real Estate 
Transfer Fee as printed in the packet. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Referral of Floodplain Bylaw 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni explained that this is an article to amend the Town’s Zoning 
Bylaw provisions related to the floodplain district, and to revise the Bylaw so that it’s in conformity with 
a model floodplain bylaw that has been presented by the State and the County.  It’s necessary to make 
these changes so we have a Bylaw that is compliant with National Flood Insurance program 
requirements. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to refer the proposed bylaw amendment to the Planning Board to begin 
the necessary public hearing process pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed in the packet, with Town 
staff following up on the Worker’s Compensation form that was submitted by Whitman House to 
verify whether the restaurant is a non-profit or not. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board reports/comments 



Page | 9 
 

Member Areson believes the Pamet Harbor Commission will be ready to propose some fee changes for 
the upcoming Select Board meeting and asked that the item be placed onto the agenda. 
Member Reed wants to place the Policy #54 complaint onto the next agenda.  She would also like to 
have a discussion about the short-term rental tax that other towns are looking at. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman will hold on his report due to the late hour. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Potential Work Session-Date TBD; Regular Meeting March 22, 2022. 
Town Manager Tangeman will send out a Doodle poll on available dates for a work session.  He then 
gave an overview of what was on the March 22, 2022 agenda. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 10:02pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
___________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 03.08.2022 

1. Public Hearing Notice, ACBB Application, Police Chief Memo-Transfer of Alcohol Application 
2. Host Community Agreement-The Hatchery 
3. FY2023 Simple Budget and Simple Recapitulation 
4. 33 Old County Road curb cut application and supporting documentation 
5. 126 Old County Road curb cut application and supporting documentation 
6. Charter recommendations memo 
7. Beach Department survey and proposed fee increase 
8. Zoning Bylaw Articles for referral to Planning Board, memo, and additional Planning Board 

submitted Articles 
9. CPC Warrant Articles for 2022 ATM 
10. Town Meeting Articles for consideration and Petitioned Articles 
11. Draft Floodplain Bylaw 
12. Cell Tower Agreement 
13. Reappointment information for Harbor Master and Truro’s Rep. to the Cape Cod Commission 
14. 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses for Renewal; Savory, Adventure Bound (N. Truro and Hortons), 

Whitman House, Top Mast Café, Beach Point Health & Swim Club 
 
 
 
 

 



Truro Select Board       Consent Agenda Item:  8D2 
Work Session 
Friday, March 18, 2022, at 12:00pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice Chair, Susan Areson-Clerk, John Dundas-Member 
Select Board Absent:  Stephanie Rein-Member 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Alex Lessin-Finance Director, 
Stephanie Costigan-School Superintendent, Trudi Brazil-Town Accountant 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 12:01pm. 
 
Budget and Recap Review and Discussion 
At the last Select Board meeting several Select Board members asked Administration to recount how they went from an 
$800,000.00 deficit to getting it close to balanced.  Town Manager Tangeman will go over the changes that brought the 
budget to its current dollar amount.  He presented the 2023 Budget Summary Recap and the Budget Adjustments 
spreadsheet and went through the changes which generated a deficit reduction in certain line items.  Further 
explanation was given by Town Accountant Brazil. 
 
Review and Discussion of Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
Assistant Town Manager Clark began moving through the Articles.  Clerk Areson wished to note, for members of the 
public, that the Select Board would not be voting on these tonight and the vote would be taken at Tuesday’s meeting (or 
later).   
After that portion, Assistant Town Manager Clark started to go through the Petitioned Articles.  She noted that she has 
not spoken to any of the petitioners.  If there are any questions the Select Board has on any of these articles they are to 
let Administration know and she will identify the lead petitioner and contact them to be present at the Tuesday 
meeting.  She walked the Board through the Petitioned Articles. 
Member Areson would like more information on several of the Petitioned Articles at their Tuesday meeting.  She also 
asked for clarification on the Childcare Voucher Articles.  A discussion on the Petitioned Childcare Voucher Article was 
held.  Assistant Town Manager Clark suggested bringing the Lead Petitioner in for the Childcare Voucher Petitioned 
Article to possibly answer some of the questions posed by the Board.  Member Areson would like all petitioners to 
attend.  If the Board can commit to holding a meeting on Tuesday, the 29th, Assistant Town Manager Clark can try to 
wrap things up for that meeting.  The Board agreed that they were available for the 29th.   
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 2:33pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Reed-Aye; Member Areson-Aye; Member Dundas-Aye; Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Regular Meeting     Consent Agenda Item:  8D3 
Tuesday, March 29, 2022 
Via GOTOMEETING Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice Chair, Susan Areson-Clerk, Stephanie 
Rein-Member, John Dundas-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Trudi Brazil-
Town Accountant, Alex Lessin-Finance Director, Raphael Richter, Brian Boyle-Charter Review Committee 
Chair, Joan Holt, Jonathan Slater, Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Public Comment-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Review and Vote to Recommend Town Meeting Articles 
Town Manager Tangeman stated he, and Assistant Town Manager Clark, would walk the Select Board 
through what was needed. 
 
Article 2: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Select Board 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 2:  Authorization to Set the Salary of the Select 
Board as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Member Areson is uncomfortable voting on doubling the Select Board salary.  She is not sure she’s 
prepared to vote in favor but does not want to offend any fellow Board members.  Member Reed 
mentioned the compensation study being done for the Town and noted various Select Board salaries 
from around the Cape.  Member Dundas is in support of the Article as is the Chair. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 3:  Authorization to Set the Salary of the Moderator 
Chair Weinstein recused himself as he’s married to the Moderator.  Member Areson noted that the 
current Moderator does not accept her salary and wished that fact to be known to the public.  Chair 
Weinstein, speaking as a citizen, gave an overview of meetings the Moderator attends and the 
knowledge a moderator must have. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article 3:  Authorization to Set the Salary of the 
Moderator as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Page | 2 
 

Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-1 (Chair Weinstein recused), motion carries. 
 
Article 5:  FY2023 Omnibus Budget Appropriation 
Town Accountant Brazil went over the 2023 Budget Summary Recap.  Chair Weinstein had Town 
Accountant Brazil go over how the Town uses a portion of Free Cash to stabilize the tax rate.  Member 
Areson noted that Truro is viewed as a wealthy town due to the high real estate values and that is one 
of the reasons why we receive less in State aid.  Town Accountant Brazil confirmed that statement.   
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article 5:  FY2023 Omnibus Budget Appropriation as 
printed in the Warrant. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 6-Section 5:  To Pay for Town Record Binding and Record Digitization 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article 6-Section 5:  To Pay for Town Record Binding 
and Record Digitization as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 6-Section 8:  To Purchase Additional Modules for Financial Transparency and Budgeting 
Software. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article 6-Section 8:  To Purchase Additional Modules 
for Financial Transparency and Budgeting as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 



Page | 3 
 

So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 7:  Fund a Child Care Voucher Program 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark said that there were five options before the Board.  Each option was 
reviewed thoroughly.  Discussion was held between Select Board and Administration.  Option #4 was 
favored over the other options.  Raphael Richter gave his point of view and would be pleased to see 
Option #4 move forward.  He also commented that he would withdraw the petitioned article regardless 
of whether Option #4 or #5 moves forward tonight. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 7A:  Fund A Child Care Voucher Program for Birth 
through 4-Year-Olds of Truro Residents and Town of Truro Staff. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 7B:  Fund a Voucher Program for Birth through 4-
Year-Olds of Truro Businesses’ Staff. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 35:  Charter Amendment to Section 7-1-2 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 35:  Charter Amendment to Section 7-1-2. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Weinstein informed the Board that Member Dundas would not be present going forward in today’s 
meeting as he had a prior engagement and needed to leave early. 
 
Article 42:  Charter Amendment to Section 3-2-1 



Page | 4 
 

Charter Review Chair Boyle submitted this Article and stated it was on the CRC’s agenda for discussion 
tomorrow. 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 42:  Charter Amendment to Section 3-2-1 as 
printed in the warrant. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 44:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.2 Purpose 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 44:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.2 Purpose as 
printed in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Ney 
So voted; 0-4-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 45:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions-Street Definition 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 45:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions-
Street Definition as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Member Areson is not comfortable voting “no” on this Article and will be more inclined to abstain. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Reed-Nay 
Member Rein-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-3-1 (Member Areson abstained), motion does not carry. 
 
Article 46:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions-Lot Coverage 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 46:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions-Lot 
Coverage as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-4-0, motion does not carry. 
 



Page | 5 
 

 
 
Article 47:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 47:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses 
and Apartments. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-4-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 50:  Non-Binding Public Advisory Question Calling for Holtec to Withdraw Plans to Discharge 
Radioactive Water into Cape Cod Bay. 
Joan Holt, as lead petitioner for a similar Article (#51), suggested placing Article 50 on the 2022 Spring 
Ballot, and placing Article 51, which is similar in nature onto the Warrant.  Member Reed would like to 
honor Ms. Holt’s request to place Article 50 on the Ballot and also take Article 50 off of the Warrant.  
Member Areson supports that proposal. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to place Article 50: Non-Binding Public Advisory Question Calling for 
Holtec to Withdraw Plans to Discharge Radioactive Water into Cape Cod Bay on the 2022 Spring Ballot 
and vote to recommend Article 51:  To Prevent Dumping of Radioactive Water in the Cape Cod Bay-
Petitioned Article as printed in the warrant. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 52:  Amend Charter to Make Planning Board Appointed-Petitioned Article 
Town Manager Tangeman informed the Board that the Charter Review Committee has not weighed in 
on this Article at this point.  It will be discussed by them at their meeting tomorrow.  Lead petitioner 
Raphael Richter would like to present this to the full Select Board (since one member is absent).  
Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that the Board could vote at their April 12 meeting and report that 
vote at Town Meeting.  Member Reed is prepared to make a recommendation tonight.  Discussion was 
held among various Select Board members and Charter Review Chair Boyle. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 52:  Amend Charter to Make Planning Board 
Appointed-Petitioned Article. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 



Page | 6 
 

Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-1-0, motion carries. 
Article 53:  Childcare Voucher Program-Petitioned Article 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that Town Counsel weighed in and said that the Finance Committee 
will need to vote on this because it’s a financial article.  The Select Board can vote on this Article to 
recommend, and the petitioner could remove it at some point before the Warrant is published.  
Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that it might be difficult to get petitioners signatures to remove 
and that it may be easier to indefinitely postpone on Town Meeting floor or Town Counsel may come 
back and say that since the Warrant is closed the Article needs to remain intact in the Warrant. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article 53:  Childcare Voucher Program-Petitioned 
Article. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Abstain 
Member Rein-Abstain 
Member Reed-Abstain 
Chair Weinstein-Abstain 
So voted; 0-0-4, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 54:  Creation of Year-Round Rental Housing Trust-Petitioned Article 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that the Finance Committee would need to vote on this Article.  Mr. 
Richter noted that this was a duplicate of the Article which the Select Board recommended and was 
approved at Town Meeting last year.   
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 54:  Creation of Year-Round Rental Housing 
Trust-Petitioned Article as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 55:  Establishing a Net Zero Building Standard for Town Funded Building Projects-Petitioned 
Article 
The petitioner of this Article, Mr. Slater, would like to amend this to make it simpler and offered the 
amendment for the Select Board to hear.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that if an amendment was 
to be adopted there was a missing piece around which Department would enforce this.  The Building 
Commissioner would be the enforcer and should be added into the amendment.  Member Reed asked if 
Mr. Slater had discussed this Article with the Climate Action Committee and/or the Energy Committee to 
which Mr. Slater stated he did not.  She thought discussing it with those Committees would be helpful if 
they were already working on something like this.  Chair Weinstein does not think that Truro, the Select 
Board or Petitioner has the authority to suggest standards that would conflict with the State Building 
Code.  Mr. Slater was encouraged to reach out to committees such as the Climate Action and Energy 
Committees. 
 



Page | 7 
 

Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 55: Establishing a Net Zero Building Standard for 
Town Funded Building Projects-Petitioned Article. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Abstain 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-3-1, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 56:  Non-Binding Resolution-Study & Execute the Creation and Administration of a Workforce 
Housing Deed Restriction Buy Back Program-Petitioned Article 
Assistant Town Manager Clark read an email from the petitioner which states he’d like to pull this Article 
from the warrant if possible because it needs more time to be ready, even for a non-binding resolution.  
She stated that staff would work with the petitioner to see if that was still possible.  If it’s not possible, 
the recommendation would be to make a motion to indefinitely postpone on Town Meeting floor. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 56:  Non-Binding Resolution-Study & Execute the 
Creation and Administration of a Workforce Housing Deed Restriction Buy Back Program-Petitioned 
Article. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-4-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Annual Town Meeting Planning 
DPW Director Cabral went over the layout/logistics of Annual Town Meeting.  A small discussion was 
held regarding moving the check-in time  up to 9:00am and having the Annual Town Meeting start at 
10:00am.  The Town Moderator will be consulted. 
  
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Areson went over her report: 

• There is a Select Board goal to annually hold work-sessions with the Truro Housing Authority, 
Planning Board and Zoning Board to develop housing initiatives.  She had a very productive 
meeting with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni and Town Manager Tangeman along with 
the Chairs of the Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board.  She’s hoping to bring 
forth a suggestion made by this Ad Hoc group to the Select Board meeting in a couple of weeks. 

• Cloverleaf Oversight Committee met on March 4th.  Things are moving forward, and the 
developer is working on cost estimates.   

• The Open Space Committee met recently.  They did not receive a DLTA grant for updating its 
open space and recreation plan. 

• LCPC is meeting on Monday and is looking forward to a report on the survey that was a 
collaborative effort between LCPC, Housing Authority and WPCPC. 

• The Finance Committee had a lot of discussion about the budget and Town Meeting articles. 



Page | 8 
 

• She attended a workshop at the Library by a group named Cape Mediation called Building 
Bridges.  They are planning another workshop and she recommended attendance by Town 
Boards and members of the public. 

Chair Weinstein went over his report: 
• As representative to Region D (Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro, Provincetown) on the 

Metropolitan Planning Organization he wished the public to be aware of several projects. 
 Pavement preservation of the State Highway from South Wellfleet to the Truro 

Town line. 
 10-million-dollar project to remedy the intersection in Wellfleet (Route 6 and Main 

St). 
 He touched upon a rotary project at the junction of Route 6 and Shank Painter Road 

in Provincetown and a shared-use path which would connect the Cape Cod Rail Trail 
in Wellfleet all the way into Provincetown. 

 
Town Manager Report and Update on Truro Talks 
Town Manager Tangeman spoke briefly about three comments made at a prior Select Board meeting in 
regard to Truro Talks, the newsletter.  He then brought up the Select Board agenda for April 12, 2022, 
and reviewed the items currently on the docket.  Member Areson asked that an agenda item be placed 
for Truro Talks. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:45pm 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
______________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 03.29.2022 

1. Draft Town Meeting Warrant 
2. Email from Brian Boyle regarding Election date Charter Amendments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	7C1 Goals and Objectives Progress and POA Q3.pdf
	Sheet1




